
United Nations Nations Unies UNX:STRIC'I'EP 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

~/CONF . G/C . I/SR . 10/Ruv . l 
15 i~OVC."'luC r 19:.9 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONS ElL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

CG1Hirl'EJ: I 0!·~ LEG.I\L .1\lill GENT::RI\1. Mf..TTERS i\ND IX.·CT.Ji'.IF1f..:S 

SU1'4HAR"; RJ:CIJ (ID OF THE TEHTI! !'v1G:TING 

EoJ.d at t:r.c ralais des Nnti0nS I G ... ncva I 
on Thm:sday 1 1 Se'j)tcmuor 1949 1 at 3 ·:J .m. 

i•ir . MIK.f.,jL'I (L .. bouon) 

1':::: . IDSTIE 

Cnnto~ 
. 

c:)!;SIDER'\TI:Jn CF Dltt\,."":T FOB.!-11\L P!YrVISIC:!S !i\JR 
INSIZRTIOH m A. COIWEiiTIJ N Jl'J :!1(1/\D !-.liD i'.fOT')P. 
'l.Th\NS~;OR'i' ( con t int<ud) . • . • . • . • . • • • . • . • . . . • . . ::.)a~:;% 2 - :a 

I c or·rsrun'R/·:rr ON 



E/ CONF .R/C .I/SR . l O/Rcv .l 
Pau:. 2 

CONSIDER/\TION OF DROJiT FORt·fAL PROVISIOtrS FOR INSrn.riO~t IN A CO~TVE!'JTIOU 
Oil ROJ\D AND ~ .. ~)TOR TR'.NS::ORT (Doc...unent s E/CONF .fJjl \.- 1 E/CC~n.· .3/21 , 
jj;/CvNl Ji/2) 1 B/COUF .3/29 and "2/CONF .8/38) ( continuvcl) 

The Conunittoc rc.suncd discussion of the draft formal provisb ns 

subl11it tcd by tho Secretar iat (Document E/CONF .0/21) . 

J\rt iclo C (1-mlondmunts t o the . :mne=~os ) 

Mr . B.t\."'mRJI (India) said that ArticltJ C should not be 

ado11tod unluss far- rvachinG amcndm~nts '~>rtJre made to H 1 sinco i t had 

been drafted on tho assmnption that all tllC anno):E>s t o t ho Convention 

woul d be po:rmissivo . The last sent 0nco of paragraph 3 i n particular, 

't-ra.s not cons is ten t ~r i th tho fact that the Conference had cloc iC.od in 

princ !.plc that sovural of the annexes should "be oblit;atot;; . I f 

Article C U•' ru adl"lptod ns i t stood, it mic;ht bo o.r :;ucd that a State 

cou2..ri remain a ya.rty ~o tho Convention , and yo t not bo bound by an 

obli ·3:lt'Jl'"Y e.n~1c· : to lfhich an ar:!cndmont 1·ao s •J.OSOI"Ucn tl;· mD..do . It 

sht..ult: bv ma.do cl ear that a State ~:h:.ch hl<i adhor.:.d to G.Iw Convention, 

an<l ,rhich doclin ed to acco~;; an aLl.:m.Umcnt to an o'uli(l,atory anne:~ 

vhich a r cc:.ni3ito ma~jorit:• of t ho contract~.ng states had agreed s hould 

·o~ rr.a~.e , ~: :>~U.d coo.sc t o be e ~arty t o the convention . To protect 

t ho int oruats of c..:>ntractinc; s t a. t-Js it should bo l aid dc~ro. that no 

amendment con.l.d bo made to an obl i;atorr annex unl ess the procedure 

J.ai tl do·:n in Articl.o B fo r tnc cm:. ry inr.o tun.:o..: v:l amua.Lucl1~o 

convonticm hud boon fo lJ.ouod, and. thr,t a conference should bo conven0d 

t .:> diec~1ne a .!?reposed amend.!ui.O'n·~ to an _;,bli.:sator:r o.nnox i f one - third. 

o1· perha ps uno -ha l f , of t ho c·:mt:;."?.ctine; s t ates r eqtlcs t cd it . 

t•lr . B£3T (Lnited Kin::;dom) said that tho rc.prosenta.tive of 

Indiu hacl r o.ir::od vor:,r iln_port.ant rnatters . Fz:.1·- roachln..j amendments 

should cortainly oe made to Article C. The proceduro for ad.o~tinc 

rna jar amendments to obli38tory annexes shoul d bo the e3llle as that for 

amendlncnts c;cncrall y t0 t he convention; but it should be nadc easier 

convention . 

14r . FOU::Y ( Uni t ecl S tate::: of \me rica) nc;r eed ui t h much of 

,.,lw.t the l"o:>rcs ontat ivcs of India anD. tho United Kincdom had eo.id . 

/ He pro~oeed t hat 



Ejcorr;; . '3/ C .: jsJ . D /Rev .l 
r ac;6 3 

Ho :t;>l"''POsoc'i. t hat thG Committ~e defer a dec ision on ' ~t:..;:;le C un t il 

rr·prc>s .. mtativos had had. an o;:>po:~tunit:r t o s tuc.~· more cl·os E: :../ ~)vt~ 

tl•a '.; c:~:·t iclc and. the complicated and diff~cult probl o!:1s t o 'Th'lc h ::. t 
C<lVD r ise . 

?-1r. MJRG,\NTI ( Ital:r), agr0eing vri t h t he p roliOsi!l of' ':.h o 

n:pr escnt ati ve of' t he United S t ates , se.id t iw.t t h0 ) !Y'cc0.>;.r e · lor 

mc' '!c'in c:; umenc1.mcn ts to o'bl i c;atory ar .. "lexes should be di ~f'c -:-t;r..t ~ron: t h::tt 

fo r r..a:::inJ am0nd.>l'len':;s to the mai n 'IJody of tho ~<.mv0nt.~o:1 1 tmC.. '.:,;nt . 

thc::.•c ::;hco.ld. bo a thirrl moda ') f procedur e fo ~· I:Ktk Ln g c.mcnd.mcnts to 

:r;Jerm:Ls s 'l ve a.m1ex:es . 

Hr . BL:)NDEEL ( Be l gium) said that it should. no t be :::'or.:.;ot '~on 

that it had boon decided to ;:>l ace c ertain provisions m ar.:1c:::::s , e:r.d 

not in t he n.ain bod;; o f' t hu convention , >r!. th the y:.'Oc -:.se a i !ll oZ 

mak i ne i t ee.sior t o c:nond thoce )!r .:>'! i sionn a s t cchnic"\l r1_evc!l.)~)r.lentc 

mi girt demand . Since t h e provis i ons in tll.e nnae>:.Jr:> '.ro :;,ooe n:o l 'C 

t cci1n ic ('l.l t han those in t he rno.in bouy of the con vont 'h·n , it shonld. 

be l!lClc.~ eas i er to amend provisions oven in t!1o co - ca l:l.ot'l. "o1)li·.:;at:n'Y 

ann0:x:e s" than t.o amend those i n th-3 ma5.n boJ.y or the cmw ontion . 

I t s hould al s :) be r croe:;nbcred th<tt many Df' t ho prov isions i n the 

"obligatory ann;:}:;.:es" HOl1l d probabl y be 'iro:..--dcd i n t ho ~or:n o:.:.' 

i n vi t at:l..ons t o contract i n :_; s t a tes , onJ " oul J. ther~f..Jre not '"oo 

oc li::;ator;; in the s t rict sen se of t hat term . 

The Co!'t!l11ittoc ll!!.,~_iE:£2.~~}.-y_ as r eed. to ~~.Jfer i '..;n f im\l 

dec i_;:li ::m__EP.3tic l e ..2_until rJk ~c'!::~~ Sep·::.embcr l 9.!l9., . 

A:l~ticlo D. (Addi ti::mal f,nne::cEl) 

Mr . POLEY (United S i:ctes of ."m8rice.) s a i d t hat J,r-t icJ.c D 

closuJ.~- ro ::um1: l ecl a:-ticle.3 c()nc~rnin3 aC:di tional annexes i n 

conv•.mtion~ a lrend.y in f o :!.·cc . 

amon dmont . 

' r. 11 ,... 1,.."' 1~ ( I ' ) Nr . . .. .... vv.L. .:::oa.non sci~~ tJ1~.t l'.rt :i.clA D, too , ha;,~ been 

/ I t. had s ince 



E/CONF .8/C.I/SR.10/Rev .l 
Pagt: 4 

It had. since become aprareh t t hat States might pt'Opus e s upplementary 

c bligatory ar~exes . Articl eD should ther efor e be r e -iraftei to 

make it consi stent wi th the Confer enca ' s d eci sion , t a keu in principle, 

that several annex es should. be obligator y . 

Mr . ECl!"JI.E;'\<1P.N (Netherlands) suceested. that it might be 

ad vi sabl e to lc.y dc·,n. that a cor.fe~ence t o c ons ider a proposed 

suppl ementary a:nn ex should b~ convened if one-qut.rte1· , and not on e -thi rd, 

of the contr~ctine et~tAB so desired. 

Th e CHAil\MA.N said that , if it was agreed that a conferenc e 

should be celled to discuss an a.!C.end,ment t o the convention if on e .. quarter 

of the contracting states eo desired, as had boen pr oposed :l.n c onnec tion 

wi th Article B, it would be reasonable and consistent to fix a 

s.~ ::t.ilar proportion tn the casE> of additional annex&s. 

Mr. BANE<JI (India) agreed with what the r epr esentative 

of Leb~ncn h~d sa id on Arti~le D. Had all the annex es b een 

por miss i ve, he wculd have had no objection to Articl e D a s draft ed 

by the Secretariat . As matters s tocd , he consid er ed t hat no 

euppleraentary annex should b e added to the conventi on unless at l east 

t llo - thil·ds of t .he :partic::a th0r eto a greed to ita addition . 

~.r. MORG/UilTI (Ita ly) also agreed with th~ r emar ks o! the 

Leban es e r 0p:res on tati ? e on Article D, and moved t hat no d ecis ion be 

taken ·th~reon bef ore Honday , 5 September 1949 . 

Mr . BLONDEEL (B I:l lgium) considered that the procedure for 

d ealing wi th proposals t o a ll suppl ementary annexes sho~~ be the 

same as that for d ealing with proposals to amend the mai n body of the 

convent i on. 

Replying to the CHAIRMAN, Mr . AZKOUL (Lebanon) said that 

i f , as he had dared t o ho}Je , 1 t was agreed that appl ication of all 

the annexes should be made obligato:r·y f or each contract~ ng state 

after 1 t had b c. nn a party to t hl:l conYen tion f or a epec:l f ied number 

of years, the diffi cul t i es a t :Pl'eBt;nt under d iscussion would largel y 

di sappear; but the r erua1•ke he had Jus t made about Art i cle D wer e 

baso:..1i on the asaumption that the hope would not b e f ulfilled, and that 

/the decisions in 



EjCONF . 8 / C .I/SH .10/hev .1 
Pagt: 5 

tte decisi ons in principl~ which the Conferenc~ tad taken would b~ 

u~h~:~ld \lh~n the final draft of the Com en t i on \'taB 0 ~u!100 f:n· sl £l1!l ture. 

Mr. BEST (United Kingdom) said that he d oubtEd wht. ther it 

was necessary to includ e in the con·:ention an article such as Articl e D 

on addj tional annexes . P1·ov:tsions would be laid down in the 

c onvention governing amendments ther eto, supplementary obli§atory 

a nnvxes woul.i, like other obligatory annexes, be essenti al :part e of 

the Com ention; no such annexes could th erefore be E.Uidt:d u.nl~ss an 

amendm~nt vTere made to the ooin body of the Convention. 

Mr. PANTELIC (Yugoslavia) agreed wi t.h the r epr eeentati ve of 

t he Uni ted Kin~;d.om, _saying that an a.d.diUonal ars~ent i n favo~r of 

aband.onina Ar t i cle D wee the fact that eupploD',ento.ry c.nnaxos would 

cl~rly be limited to provi sions r eletina to aat t er e not mentioned in 

the convention in i ts first f orm . 

Mr. EAmRJI (India) was c onvi nce(]. by the r emar ks of the 

Unit~ Ki ngdom r epr0sen tative on Art i cle D. It would not be 

necessary to include in the conv6nti on an articl e Auch as ~raft 

Articl d D. 

Mr. AZKCUL (Lebanon) said the main purpose und.t:rlying the 

provisions i n draft Art i cle D was to ens ure that tho Convention 

should b0 as flexible as was practicable. Be urge~ that no 

d eci s i on should be taken on t hd article unt~.l it had been d t:cided 

which annexes should be permissive . 

Mr. SCHAEPMAN (Netherlands) urged the Ccrmni tt\Je t o defer 

i ta f inal decision on Articl e D. 

The CcmnQttee agreed to defer its final d ecisi on on 
- 0 · ----

Article D. 

/Article E 



E/CONF .8/C . I/SR.l0/Rev.l 
P'lge 6 

Article E (Si gnature and Acceptance) 

Mr . FOLEY (United States of America) said that he toped 

the Cor~erence would adopt, not Artic l e E submitted by the 

Secretariat, but Draft Articles C and. D (Document E/C OID' .8/29) on 

ratificat i oa and. accessi on which he.d b een pr oposed by hie d elegation 

and which were simllflr to the pr ovisi on s in the Con venti on en the 

Prevention and Punishment of the Crime of Gen~cide . 

~tr. BEST (United KinG'¢lom) said that the Art icle which his 

d el egation had pro~caed on signature and acceptance (Document 

E/CONF . B/25, page 6) , closely r esembled Article E submitted by the 

Secretariat. However, be could a ccept the articl es proposed by the 

UnitHd Stl'\ten d (~legat.1 on . 

Repl yj ng t o Mr . FRANCO (Domi~ican Republic), who said that 

t he mand9.tor y r~etall " , in th~ Uni ted Sta.tE:~e Ar ticle C should b e 

umend ed, Nr . LUXAC, Executive Secretar y of the Conference, said that 

the word "acc c,ptance" in the draft s ubmitted by the Secretar iat 

covered r a ti f i cation of the convention by a nat ional legislati ve body, 

as well as s i gnature of t h e Convention by the executi ve authori t i es 

of a State in which s uch sigr.ature was sufficient to make that State 

a party to the convention. 

Mr. HU13ERT (France) suggested the inser t ion of th~ words 

"if neceseary '' after the vord "ratifi ed" in the draft Article C 

pr oposed by the United States delegat i on. 

Mr. SCHAEPMAN (Netherlands) preferred the text cf Article E 

draf ted by t h e Secr etaria t to that of Art i cles C and D drafted by 

the Uni ted States d elegation. 

Mr. de SYDCW (Svedan } also preferred the Secretariat text 

?f Art icle E . 

The Comm:tttee agreed to -~!Jer to _t h e ~orking Group Articles C 

and D_~~~af~ed by the p_~H~c:_~~t.ates j.elegati _?n (Docume!lt E/CONF .8/29) , 

ar.d. Article E drafted by the Secr etar iat (Doct:m.en t E/CCNF .8 /21), and - -------·- -- · - -----··- -~·----
to i nstruct 1 t t0 oubmi t a versi on of the United Ste.tee Articles C and 

/Arti cle F 



Ar~icle F (Binding Effect of Annexes) 

E/CONF 8/C.I/EJF. lOjRev.l 
Fago 7 

Mr. AZKCUL (Le~anon) said that Article F was rDt consist_,nt 

with the decision in princ:iple taken by the Conference that e. 

of the annexes should be obligatory. 

IYlr. BANERJI (India) urged the Committee to pos tpcrle further 

discussion of Article F until a specific decision had been taken on 

the q_uesti 'Jn of vrhich annexes should be asi e. 

'l:he C'Jmmi ttee unanimously agreed to further discussion of 
~~~--·-·--------·-··--·--

Article F. 

Article G (Territorial Application) 

ivJr. HUBERT (France) urced that t::.:co·;.1.gJ::.ou.t Article G the 

words "territories for which it is ir;.te!'r_at:tona2..ly res pons] ble" be 

substituted for the words flte:t·ri tories for the interna t.ional relations 

of which it is responsible 11
, since the JJ"rcnch terri tcrics in \:lest 

Africa, for example, did not have separate international relations, 

but were an integral of the Fr.:mch HepubUc. He con:Jidared that 

paragt'aph 2 of Article G was not really necessary, and that paragraph 3 

should be deleted as it was redundant. 

lvtr. FCI.EY (United States of Arneri ca), urging the adoption 

of Article Gin t:te form submitted by the Secretariat, said that the 

text of that article was exactly the same as that on which the 

representatives of France, the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, the 

United Kingdom and the United States of An;or:i.cfl had agreed after 

negotiations which had lasted more than eighteen months. 

Mr. BEST (United Kingdom) agret:.d with t1::e representative 

of the Ur.i ted States of America. The "territories for the 

international relations of which it is responsiblerr vras applicable to 

the relations between the United Kingdom Government and its overseas 

terri toriea. 

At the suggestion of Iv'll'. AZKOUL (Lebanon), who pointtd 

out that the representatives of small countries which were also 

affected, had agreed to the text in Article G, 



Ejcmw .8/C .I/SF. .10/Rev .1 
Page: 8 

.th_4LQ_ommt ttee agreed to corre_c t the French. ... Y~i.W_2fPttcle G 

by substi tutiue throvgbout the wor·ds "tcut t erTi toil·e don t il a&s,u·e - - ... ____ _ 
l~s reltttions 1nternat1 ona.les" f or the words "tont territc ire dent --------------------
il est charge d' aesurer les r elatimlB :int~rnationales " . 

Mr. DVORAK (Czechoslovakia), obser vi ng that the text of 

Article G wvs ganerally acceptable to him, urged that the wo4de which 

his delegation had proposed, namely , "i t i s unders t ood that territori es 

u.nd. t:J.t' mlll Ll:l.L'.Y u•..;C~tp&.L:iun cannot 'be consiiler ed as tor-ri t ori es f or the 

international r elations of which a State i s r esponsible" (Document 

E/CONF' .8/ 38), s .tould be added to Article G. 

Mr. PANTELIC (Yugoslavia) said that his vi ews on Article G 

wer e i dentical wi t h thoae of the rep!'esentative of Czechoslovakia. 

~~ . EUBLRT (France) could not a ccept t ho Czechoslovak tex t ; 

neither the Corr.m1 ttee nor tl.e Confer ence was competent to d ecide f or 

what t erri t ortes a Ste.te was internat i onally responsible . 

Mr . FOLEY (Uni t ed. States of America) and Mr. de SYDCM (Sweden) 

wer e also unable to acc ept the Czechoslovak text. 

Mr . BEST (United Kingdom) ·could not accept the Czechoslovak 

taxt; it .t:ad not buen found nec essary to insert such a t ext in any 

other con venti on. In c ertain cases occupying powers wer e r esponsible 

f or tf,e inter nati ona l r elati ons of a terri tcry occupied by them, in 

othero thoy were not. 

Replying to the CHAIRMAN, Mr. DVORAK (Czechosl ovakia) a nd 

Mr . PANTELI6 (Yugoslavia) said that t hey did not wi ch the C z ecl:osl ovak 

amun~ent t o ba put t o t he vot e f orth¥itr., but wished to r~serve their 

right to pr opose a t a plena1•y meeting of the Confor~nce its insar t i on 

in tte Convention. 

N.r. BES1' (United Kincdom) a nnounc ed tha t t.he Unj ted Kingdom 

represent a tive t o t he Conf or ence mjght raise points not discussed by 

tile Commi tt~e when Ju•ticle G 'rraa discussed j n plenar y. 

T~.!::_ Cornnli ttee_ .~do}? ted d.!~_!t Articl~_Q__eubmitt~ by the Secretariat 

(Documen t E/ COi'fF .8 / 21) subj ect to the r es erva t i ons entered by t he - ··---·- - - - ·------ ----·--------------
r our eson tati vat:: of Czt:tchoalovakia, the United. Kingdom and Yugoslavia.. 

/Articl e H 



Article H (Entry into Force of the Com·ention) 

E/CCNF .. 8 jc. I/SB. .10 /Rev .1 
Page 9 

Mr. FOLEY (United States of Americst) said. that his d.elegaticn 

had. proposed. that the convention should. enter into f -.)rce "on the 

thirtieth d.ay after the d.ate of the d.eposi t of the second inEtn~ment 

of ratification or accession" (Docurr..ent E/COFfF .8/29), since it ho:;_:ed. 

that the convention would. come into force at the eB-rlies-1: possibl:o 

d.ate. 

Mr. BA.U:EBJI (Ind.ia) said that it should be mad.o clc11r in 

the Convention that when it entered into force, it would net be 

binding on States the representatives of which had signed. it, but 

which had not ratified or acceded to it. 

Mr. BEST (United. Kingdom) :pointed out that it vrould. be 

impracticable to adopt any article on the entry jnto force of the 

new convention before it had been decided how lrmg the t':TO 192?:i and 

the 1931 Conventions were to remain in force. Draft Article A J!rOIJOSed 

by the United States delegation (Document E/CONF~B/29) related to 

that q_uestion. 

Mr. PERLOWSKI (IAT/FIA) said that the approach of bis 

Organization to the problem was purely :practical. The proposals which 

it had rcade (Document E/CONF .8/10, pages 7 and 8) had been put 

forward 'Kith a view to stifling in their early stages the difficulties 

particularly those relating to interr.ational driving permits, which 

would arise for those engaged. in international traffic, if a:9propriate 

provisions were not made to cover the period at which EJome parties 

to the 1926 and 1931 conventions would hav0 ratified the new convention, 

and ott.ers would not have done so. It should not be forgotton that 

there would probably be a considc;rable jnterval bet1vec:n the ra U fica tion 

and the application of the new cc>nvention by any given Stat•.::. Article H, 

as drafted by the Secrttariat, did not make it clear ·,r:hetter or not 

the 1926 and 1931 convent:Lons would. b;;come dea:l letters as scm as 

the new con·, ention entered into force. F:co·iisio:u sllould oo mR.cio 

in the new convention to ensure that a citizen <Jf a State :party to 

tb.e new convention vmuld not need one kind of interr..ational driving 

permit to d.rive in another State which was also a :party to the new 

convention and another kind to drive in a State which was still a 

/ _par~.;y to tho 1926 



E/CONF.8/C .I/SR. l 0/Rev.l 
Page 10 

party to tha 1926 convention. Provision shOLtld e l so be ma.!le to 

ensure that for some time to come an international dri ving per m:t t 

deli •rere->d. by the author ities of a party to the 1926 C')nYention would 

be valid i n a State •rhich had d eposi ted an i nstrument of ratifi cation 

or accessi on to the 1926 conven t i on and a lso to the n ew con ven tion. 

Mr . AZKOUL (Lebanon) said that :if the article on entry into 

force proposed by the United States delegation wer o adopted, States 

would heai tate to become par ties to the com•ention until tbc-.r were 

certain tP~t a reasonable number of other States would a l so do so . 

He believed that tbe United States r epr esentati ve 's hope that the 

Com-ention would come into forc e as quickly as possible mi@Jt b e 

r ealised i f it were laid. dv,·m that it should come into 'force as soon 

e.s s e·.rer:ll instruments of ratification . or accession had been d epoai ted, 

but that his hope would be fru~treted i f it was laid d own that i t 

might come into force when only two i nstruments of ra tif'ication or 

access ion had been deposited. 

Mr. SCHAEPMAN (Netherlands) said that his vi e>-rs on t h e 

quest ion of entry into force of the conventi on coincided to a lar ge 

extent wi t h those of the re:presentati ve of Lebanon. The con ·rt:mtion 

should not come 1.nto force until at least five, or perhaps se·ren, 

instrmn.ent.s of ratiftcat jon or accession had been deposited . 

He would welcome an orportuni ty of atudytng the AIT/FIA proposals 

befor<.:J a d ecision •ra.s taken on them or on the draft of Article H 

submitted by the Secretariat . 

Mr . R.EGISAERT (Inter-American Federation of Automobile Clubs) 

r emarked that the important question raised by the repreeantative of 

th8 AI'l'/FIA had been the subj ect of consid erable discu.ss).on at the 

third Congr ess of Inter -Amer ican Transport (Document E/CONF .8/ll, 

pp. 3 4) . 

Mr . .t.IO:RGANTI (Italy) consider ed that the com·ention should 

not enter into force until more than two instruments of r atification 

or a ccossion had been d eposited. 

/ The Coiilllli t t ee 



E/CONF .8 / C. I/3R . l0/Rev .l 
Pag e 11 

Th_e Committee 9-ec~ded to defer taking ~decision on draft 

Article H aubmi t ted by the Secrataria t , draft Article A. submj tted 

by .. the United Sta~es d elegati on (Do~ent_E.CONF_. 6/25J~nti the 

:_el~'~t AITJ.FIA pr oposals (Docum~nt E / CO'::W . S/10, pag3s_l End 2~ 

unt il the week beginning 5 September 1949. 

Article I (Denuncia tion) 

At the suggestion of Nr . BES'r (Unitod. Ki ngdom), who 

pointed out tha t the wordi ng of Article I shoul d. be consistent 

wi t h the d ec i sion s that remained. to b e taken on the quoetion 

of which Annexes should. be penniesi ve, t h e Corm ttee agreed 

to d efer d.iacuaaion of Ar t i c le I. 

Articl e J (Notifications, Deposi t ar£L Registration ) 

Mr . HUBERT (France) pointed out that t t would b e pointless 

to take any d ecisi on on Art icle J until d ecisions , which the 

Committee had d ecided to d efer , had b een taken on o ther f •)r rr.al 

ar ticl es. 

The Committee agreed to d efer consideration of Art i cle J. 

The meeting r ose a t 6 .40 p .m. 




